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DESCRIPTIVE REPORT MEMO

June 27, 2022

MEMORANDUM FOR: Pacific Hydrographic Branch

FROM: Report prepared by PHB on behalf of field unit
Tim R. Carlile
Chief of Party, Land & Sea Surveying Concepts Inc.

SUBJECT: Submission of Survey W00618

Bathymetric survey for the Econfina River WMD.

Two 4 meter grids were produced for archival and charting purposes. One grid covers the majority
of the survey and was reduced to MLLW using VDatum, and the other covers the upriver area
outside of VDatum coverage and was shifted to MLLW using a static value.

All soundings were reduced to Mean Lower Low Water using VDatum. The horizontal datum for
this project is North American Datum of 1983 (NAD 83). The projection used for this project is
Universal Transverse Mercator (UTM) Zone 17.

All soundings were collected in NAVD88 (US Survey ft) in NAD83 Florida North (903).
Soundings within VDatum coverage were reduced to MLLW in meters using VDatum. Soundings
further upriver, extending beyond VDatum coverage, were reduced to MLLW using a static
value of 0.39m taken from the closest VDatum values. The horizontal datum for this project was
converted to North American Datum of 1983 (NAD83) using VDatum. The projection used for this
project is Universal Transverse Mercator (UTM) 17N.

The data were acquired using a 200kHz transducer with an integrated 12 channel RTK GPS system
and post-processed with hypack software.

All data were reviewed for DTONs and none were identified in this survey.

Land & Sea Surveying Concepts Inc. acquired the data outlined in this report. Additional
documentation from the data provider may be attached to this report.

This survey does meet charting specifications and is adequate to supersede prior data. 


